
Emily Lutz

From: Bruce County Museum & Cultural Centre < museum@brucecounty. on. ca> 

Sent: Monday, 13 January 2025 4: 59 pm
To: Emily Lutz
Subject: Winter Registration Now OPEN! 

CAUTION: This emaito riginated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, 
especiallyfrom unknown senders. 

AUNTYBRUCEC
museum museum & cultural centre

winter
Event Highlights

Hello Deputy Mayor Andrea Clarke, 

Our exciting lineup of winter events at the Bruce County Museum Et
Cultural Centre is now open for registration! Discover what' s

happening this season and make it a winter to remember, with Family
Day, March Break, and PA Day activities, to artist talks, engaging
films, and more. Our winter lineup has something for everyone! 

Check out some of these upcoming events below and head to
brucemuseum. ca for full details and registration. 

The Team at the Bruce County Museum Et Cultural Centre
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PA Maker Day: Make it "For the
Birds!" I January 31
8: 30 AM - 4: 30 PM

Inspired by the quirky upcycled
birdhouses on display in our exhibit

For the Birds," children will

explore how art meets engineering
by creating their own imaginative
bird houses. 

REGISTER >> 

Museum Munchkins: Pete Moss

in Concert

March 22 1 10: 00 AM

Explore the wonders of nature with

acclaimed children' s performer Pete
Moss! Discover the magic of local

plants, birds, wildlife, and weather
through sing- alongs, bird calls, 
stories, plants, animal tracks, and
playful animal movements

REGISTER >> 
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CBC Documentary Screening: Secret Agents of the Underground
Railroad

February 8 1 1: 00 PM

In recognition of Black History Month this February, the Bruce County
Museum Et Cultural Centre is hosting a special screening of the CBC
documentary Secret Agents of the Underground Railroad in the
Museum' s theatre. 

This documentary explores how staff at a luxury hotel in Niagara
Falls, NY helped ferry enslaved people to freedom in Canada. 

Light refreshments are provided. 
Members FREE; General Admission Applies. 

REGISTER >> 

Family Day: Earth Explorers
February 17 1 10: 00 AM - 3: 00 PM

Explore the wonders of the local environment with Storm Chaser and

Photographer David T. Chapman with three fascinating shows that
will take you on a journey from wild weather to starry nights, and
birdwatching in your own backyard. 

Proudly presented by Ontario Power Generation. 

See full details and registration >> 
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For the Birds Artists Talk: Finding
Joy in Making

Join us for an artist - led, behind - the - 

scenes exploration of our exhibit, For the

Birds: Upcycled Bird Palaces. 

March 1 1 1: 00 PM
Register to Attend ( FREE!) >> 

y
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March Break Family Fun Days
March 10 - 15

This March Break, prepare to be awed by movies, magic, science, 

crafts, birds, AND a giant balloon making machine! 

Members FREE; General Admission Applies. 

Proudly presented by Judy Rich, Law Office. 

See full schedule 5t registration » 
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Mark Your Calendar! 
Registration for March Break

Explorers Camp launches: 

Friday, January 171 moo AM
See full details > > 

0000 I Presented by Bruce Power. 

MUSE -Talks: Highlights from the 2024 Elora Adventure Film

Festival, with Ian Evans

March 21 1 7: 00 PM - 10: 00 PM

The Elora Adventure Film Festival ( EAFF) has just completed its
second, 100% sold out year — and now, it' s coming to the Bruce
County Museum Et Cultural Centre! 

Festival founder Ian Evans will join us with highlights from the 2024
festival' s short films that capture ordinary adventurers from around
the globe achieving extraordinary things. Ian will share his unique

perspective as both a filmmaker and a festival organizer. A QbtA will
follow the talk and films. 

Recommended for ages 16+. 
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10 Members 1 $ 15 Non - Members

Proudly presented by Georgian College. 

REGISTER >> 

Archives Awareness Week - Bruce in Battle: Life in the 160th

Battalion

April 12 1 2: 00 PM

Explore the experiences of Bruce County' s 160th Battalion soldiers
with Kent Kraemer, founder of the 160th Bruce Battalion Facebook

page, which began chronicling the 160th' s day- to- day activities
throughout the First World War beginning in 2015. 

Admission to the event on April 12, and to the Archives 5t Research

Room during Ontario' s Archives Awareness Week, April 7- 12 will be
FREE of charge. 

Pre -registration for this talk is required due to limited seating. 

See full details and registration >> 

This event is sponsored by the Bruce County Historical Society. 

Be Social With Us! 
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